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From: Christopher Tickner
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Brian Aglukark
Cc: Karen Kharatyan
Subject: RE: 3BC-EIS---- New Application - Sean Desjardins
Date: Monday, June 11, 2012 9:32:11 AM
Attachments: 120418 3BC-EIS---- Project Area Maps-IMLE.PDF


120418 3BC-EIS---- Project Summaries-IMLM.PDF
120418 3BC-EIS---- Water Licence Application-IMLE.PDF


Good morning,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached materials and has determined
that the project proposal, as described, is not located within the boundaries of the Keewatin
Regional Land Use Plan or the North Baffin Regional Land Use Plan. No further review is required
by the NPC at this time.
 
Please contact me should you have any further questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Christopher
 
Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983-4634
Fax: (867) 983-4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: June-08-12 4:09 PM
To: Christopher Tickner; Brian Aglukark
Cc: Karen Kharatyan
Subject: FW: 3BC-EIS---- New Application - Sean Desjardins
 


Please review and provide a response to the attached.  Our deadline for comments was June 1st on
this file.  Thanks.
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 8:52 AM
To: Christopher Tickner; Brian Aglukark
Subject: 3BC-EIS---- New Application - Sean Desjardins
Importance: High
 
Please review the attached and provide confirmation that the project falls outside the boundaries
of an approved land use plan.  This file is being prepared to present to our Board.
Thanks
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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